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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID .J. KEARS, Agency Director

Q0353

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
November 30' 1999 Alameda, CA 94502-6577

{510) 567-6700

{510) 3370432

STID 4091

Mike Karvelot :
Quick Stop Markets, Inc.
4567 Enterprise Street
Fremont, CA 94538-7605

RE:  Quick Stop Market No. 88, 20757 Lake Chabot Road, Castro Valley —
Preliminary Site Assessment

Dear Mr. Karvelot:

Closure, Inc. (CCl) preliminary site assessment (PSA) work plan, as submitted under

Quick Stop cover dated October 11, 1999. The work plan proposes the installation of

three monitoring wells with associated sampling of both soil and groundwater. i
nce

I am in receipt and have completed review of the September 28, 1999 Complianaa and

The cited CCI workplan is accepted as submitted. Please have field work comm
within 45 days of the date of this letter.

Please call me at (510) 567-6783 when fisld work has been scheduled.

Sincerely,

ery, CHMM
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Chuck Headlee, RWQCB
Gary Mulkey, Compliance & Closure, Inc.
- 7020 Koll Center Parkway, Ste. 134, Pleasanton, CA 94566:3107




